
Procurement Department 
Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Supervisor of Procurement 

ph. 410-809-6044 

Jennifer.Horner@hcps.org 

ADDENDUM #1 

Bid #25-JHM-008 

Disposal Services – Science Chemicals and Chemical Waste 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 

FROM: Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Procurement Agent 

DATE: September 19, 2024 

This Addendum is issued in response to prospective bidder’s inquiries and to add/clarify verbiage in the 
Bid.  

1. DELETE:  Page Header “22-JHS-018 Paving and ADA Improvements at Various Locations”.

ADD: Page Header “25-JHM-008 Disposal Services – Science Chemicals and Chemical Waste”. 

2. QUESTION:  Are we required to price all specialty items, or can we choose not to bid items that
outside of our normal scope?

ANSWER: No, this section is only if you can provide us with pricing. 

3. QUESTION:  Please provide reports, manifests, and/or invoices to help determine the quantities
generated for each line item in the previous year.

ANSWER: See attached. 

4. QUESTION:  We have an established contract with Baltimore County Public Schools. Is HCPS willing
to piggyback off of the BCPS contract? Calvert County, Carroll County, and Howard County also ride
off this contract.

ANSWER: HCPS has decided to do their own solicitation. 

5. QUESTION:  Can you confirm if prevailing wage applies to this contract? If so, does it apply to all
locations? Is it strictly for onsite activities?

ANSWER: Prevailing wages do not apply. 

6. QUESTION:  Can you clarify the expectations around MBE contributions as they relate to this
contract? The document mentions “attachment 1a” but it does not appear to be included; is this
required?

ANSWER: MBE is not a requirement. 
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7. QUESTION:  Is the contract value determined by the first year or the potential total of the option
years? 

ANSWER: Refer to Specifications, Section 2.4, Scope of Work, page 28. This contract is an 
indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity contract. The amount listed in this section is an approximate 
amount annually. 

8. QUESTION:  What does “work completed after pickup” in Group #1:Hourly Labor Rates relate to?

ANSWER:  Work completed after pickup refers to any additional work that is completed outside 
the scope of Item 1 under Group #1. 

9. QUESTION:  Are all lines meant to represent pricing the same for both lab packs (i.e. inner
containers) and non-lab pack material (i.e. drums of liquids/solids)?

ANSWER: Non-Hazardous items have their own group pricing. See Group #10. 

10. QUESTION:  Are we to assume that a supply is needed for all lines we are pricing or how do we
differentiate those materials that will not need one?

ANSWER:  Items 1-41 require pricing; specialty items are optional. 

11. QUESTION:  Are we required to adhere to the specific treatment options listed in each section or can
alternatives be considered if they follow the preferences to avoid landfill? If so, how would you like us
to present those treatments.

ANSWER:  As long as Federal, State, and Local guidelines are followed, disposal or treatment 
choices are up to the Awarded Bidder if they follow the preference to avoid landfills.  

12. QUESTION:  Can you provide the waste profiles for the locations that currently have them?

ANSWER: All EPA IDs are located on their website and can be searched for accordingly. 
https://rcrapublic.epa.gov/rcrainfoweb/action/modules/hd/handlerindex. 

13. QUESTION:  Can you provide the waste shipment data for 2023 so we can better understand the
shipment sizes, frequencies, etc.?

ANSWER:  Refer to Question #3 of this Addendum. 

14. QUESTION:  Who is responsible for arranging the waste shipments and grouping the schools?

ANSWER: This falls to the Awarded Bidder. HCPS will submit requests and coordinate access to 
buildings and locations, but scheduling the lab pack/transport is on the Awarded Bidder. 

15. QUESTION:  Is there any minimum number of schools or volume of material that will be included per
occurrence?

ANSWER: No, but we try to have multiple locations awaiting disposal before submitting a 
request. 

16. QUESTION:  Do all locations listed dispose of material annually?

ANSWER: No. 

Page 2 of 21

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frcrapublic.epa.gov%2Frcrainfoweb%2Faction%2Fmodules%2Fhd%2Fhandlerindex&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Horner%40hcps.org%7Cbe47a8a21ae94c0bdcdd08dcd35ab4c3%7Cc1f6ac536b774db594724f104eeac96a%7C0%7C0%7C638617633738158687%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RBifcFh4KC7ecdWucLfUP4rURuxJfJYGVREq68OcK8c%3D&reserved=0


 
 

17. QUESTION:  Please confirm if this contract requires Certified Payroll or Prevailing Wage Rates. 
 

ANSWER:  Certified Payroll or Prevailing Wage Rates do not apply. 
 
18. QUESTION:  Is a Certificate of Disposal (COD) required for payment? 
 

ANSWER:  It is not required for payment, but it is still a necessary document to be supplied to 
HCPS. 

 
19. QUESTION:  Please confirm if Item 1 is billed portal to portal or on-site time only. 
 

ANSWER:  Refer to Specifications, Section 5.1, Hourly Rates, page 35. 
 
20. QUESTION:  Please provide examples of previously shipped temperature sensitive materials. 
 

ANSWER: HCPS had not had any temperature sensitive materials disposed of within the last 5 
years. This is an optional category. 

 
21. QUESTION:  Please provide examples of previously shipped radioactive materials. 
 

ANSWER:  HCPS has not had any radioactive materials disposed of within the last 5 years. This 
is an optional category. 

 
22. QUESTION:  If wastewater treatment if not a service offered, would HCPS accept landfill as an 

alternative? 
 

ANSWER:  Wastewater treatment and disposal is not included in this contract. Only disposal of 
chemicals used for wastewater treatment is included. 

 
23. QUESTION:  Would HPCS allow a bid with a fixed CPI escalation annual? 
 

ANSWER:  Refer to Specifications, Section 10, Pricing and Rate Adjustments, page 37.  
 
24. QUESTION:  Who is the current vendor / incumbent? 
 

ANSWER:  Republic Services. 
 
25. QUESTION:  Can we have the current contract copy. 
 

ANSWER:  See attached. 
 
26. QUESTION:  What is the Annual spent / last 3 invoices ? 
 

ANSWER:  See attached. 
 
27. QUESTION:  What is the budgetary number for the waste removal and disposal service in 2024? 
 

ANSWER:  Refer to Question #7 of this Addendum. 
 
28. QUESTION:  Does vendor need any special equipment to make these pickups, any limitations of the 

loading area?  
 

ANSWER:  Vendor will need to provide any material handling equipment to include ramps or lifts 
to ingress their transport vehicles as many schools will not have a loading dock available. 
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29. QUESTION:  Can we please receive the manifests from some of the past shipments?  Specifically, 
can we receive the manifests for all shipment from 2022, 2023 and 2024? 

 
ANSWER:  Refer to Question #3 of this Addendum. 

 
30. QUESTION:  Can you elaborate on an “average” type of or size of a routine pick up?   
 

ANSWER: “Average” is not fully quantifiable. A typical disposal day will consist of 3-5 locations 
depending on the location of each location and the quantity amassed. Refer to the attached 
invoices for approximation of quantities. 

 
31. QUESTION:  Will this be a single award?  Or will multiple vendors be selected?  Is this a multiple 

vendor award? 
 

ANSWER:  Refer to Specifications, Section 8, Award, page 37. 
 
32. QUESTION:  If a request is made to pick up and lab pack waste, how long do we have to schedule 

and execute that pick up? 
 

ANSWER: The timeline for scheduling and pick-up should be determined between the vendor 
scheduler and HCPS coordinator within a week of HCPS submitting a request for disposal. 
 

33. QUESTION:  Please provide current contract rates for this opportunity. 
 

ANSWER:  See attached. 
 
34. QUESTION:  The bid includes “construction contract” terms.  Please verify this is the correct 

contract.  ( It references a Paving improvement bid in header) 
 

ANSWER:  Refer to #1 of this Addendum. 
 
35. QUESTION:  Is there a minority business goal for this work? 
 

ANSWER:  Refer to Question #6 of this Addendum. 
 
36. QUESTION:  Do wastes need to be weighed onsite during packaging or can vendor provide gross 

weight of containers packaged. 
 

ANSWER:  Waste does not need to be weighed on site. 
 
37. QUESTION:  Please indicate which waste streams are bulk vs labpack on the bid sheet? 
 

ANSWER:  To be determined at the time of disposal request. Some groups may have both bulk 
and labpacks depending on the need of each location. 
 

38. QUESTION:  There are potentially explosive line items on bid form however there is no labor 
category for high haz personnel.  Can this be added to bid form?   

 
ANSWER:  No, these items are considered Specialty Items and will not affect the basis of the 
contract award. The pricing information requested is for informational purposes only. Bidders may 
attach price lists that include all costs associated with these items. 

 
39. QUESTION:  Please provide additional information for radioactive waste item on bid sheet 
 

ANSWER:  Refer to #21 of this Addendum. 
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I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1 dated September 19, 2024, to Bid #25-JHM-008 Disposal 

Services – Science Chemicals and Chemical Waste 

 
 
_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Company      Name (Print or Type) 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
 
 
Note: Bidder shall sign and submit Addendum with submission.  The same person signing 
Addendum shall sign the Bid Form.  Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your bid as non-
responsive. 
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INVOICE NO.:

1360413-R1 

7:1 REPUBLIC* 
SERVICES 

https://republicservices.com/es 

SOLD TO: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT IN FULL 
TO: 

ACV Environmental Services -
Republic Services - ES Lockbox 

PO Box 936227 

Atlanta, GA 31193-6227 

EFT to: Comerica 
39200 6 Mile Road 
Livonia, MI 48152 

Jennifer Homer 
HARFORD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2209 Conowingo Road 
Bel Air, MD 21015 

Job Description: labpack 7 schools 

SALES ORDER NO. 
BLP101516 

CUSTOMER NO. 
00-1062406 

FOR ANY INFO 
PERTAINING TO 

THIS 
INVOICE DIAL 

(732) 375-9988 

CHECKING ACCOUNT: 
ABA Routing #072000096 
Bank Account # 1853236766 

10.110000.52001.5011.50054. 

-6 02449

INVOICE DATE: 5/9/2024 
Last Service 

Date: 11/20/2023 

.00000000.000.00 

JOB LOCATION 

varies 
2209 Conowingo Road 

Bel Air, MD 21015 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. 
contract 00000 

TERMS 

30 

PAYMENT DUE DATE 

6/8/2024 

TASK - harford county schools 7 sites 

Date 

10/3/2023 

10/3/2023 

10/3/2023 

10/3/2023 

10/3/2023 
19 2$ 

ME 
10/4/2023 
10/4/2023 

10/4/2023 

10/5/2023 
10/5/2023 

10/5/2023 

10/5/2023 

10/5/2023 

Man 

MEM 
11/16/2023 

11/16/2023 

11/16/2023 

11/16/2023 

11/16/2023 

11/10204 
11/1712023 
11/17/2023 
11/17/2023 
11/20/2023 
11/20/2023 

11/20/2023 

11/20/2023 

Description Manifest Billing 
QTY 

Billing 
UOM Rate Amount 

Chemist HR $200.00 $1,600.00 
30 Gal Open Top Poly Drum, 1H2 EA $75.00 $75.00 
15 Gal Open Top Poly Drum, 1H2 EA $65.00 $65.00 
5 Gal Poly Pail, 1H2 EA $28.50 $342.00 
Vermiculite 4 cuft BAG $38.00 $38.00 
chemist OT ( charged at normal ral 1..5. EA 580 .00 5120.00 

IMMEIMIIMOTate TECHNICIAN RATE IN BLUE 1.5 EA Mil moo 
Chemist HR $200.00 $1,400.00 
5 Gal Poly Pail, 1H2 EA $28.50 $228.00 
Vermiculite 4 cuft BAG $38.00 $38.00 
Chemist HR $200.00 $1,600.00 
5 Gal Poly Pail, 1H2 EA $28.50 $171.00 
55 Gal Open Top Steel Drum, 1A2 (17-H) EA $80.00 $160.00 
15 Gal Or..T! Top Poly nrum, 1H2 EA $65.00 $260.00 
Vermiculite 4 cuft BAG $38.00 $38.00 

MN HR 580.00 5640.00 

MEW 10.5 $55.00 $577.50 
5 Gal Poly Pail, 1H2 EA $28.50 $256.50 
55 Gal Open Top Steel Drum, 1A2 (17-H) EA $80.00 $160.00 
15 Gal Open Top Poly Drum, 1H2 EA $65.00 $130.00 
Vermiculite 4 cuft z BAG $38.00 $76.00 
30 Gal Open Top Poly Drum, 1H2 1 EA $75.00 $75.00 
Cheiniitt OT ( charged at normal rate 2.5 EA $80.00 $zoOlcin 
Chemist B IN $80_00 $640.00 
Box -Truck 10 HR $55.00 $550.00 
Chemist OT ( charged at normal rate 1 EA $80.00 5160_00 
Chem* r HR $80.00 $640.00 
Box Truck 1 HR $55.00 $495_00 
5 Gal Poly Pail, 1H2 3 EA $28.50 $85.50 
55 Gal Open Top Steel Drum, 1A2 (17-H) 3 EA $80.00 $240.00 

The $200 Chemist rate combines 1 chemist, 1 technician, and transportation per hour. To reduce costs, 
contractor separated rates to not include a technician. See attached price renewal guide. 

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. 
INTEREST CHARGES OF 1.5% PER MONTH (18% PER YEAR) WILL ACCRUE ON ALL PAST DUE AMOUNTS, ON UNPAID AMOUNTS, INTEREST AND ALL EXPENSES OF COLLECTIONS 
INCLUDING A REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEE IN AN AMOUNT OF 20% WILL BE CHARGED. 
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INVOICE NO.:

►Rin REPUBLIC 
'tt,4 SERVICES 

https://republicservices.com/es 

SOLD TO: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT IN FULL 
TO: 

ACV Environmental Services -
Republic Services - ES Lockbox 

PO Box 936227 

Atlanta, GA 31193-6227 

EFT to: Comerica 
39200 6 Mile Road 
Livonia, MI 48152 

Jennifer Homer 
HARFORD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2209 Conowingo Road 
Bel Air, MD 21015 

Job Description: labpack 7 schools 

FOR ANY INFO 
PERTAINING TO 

THIS 
INVOICE DIAL 

(732) 375-9988 

CHECKING ACCOUNT: 
ABA Routing #072000096 
Bank Account # 1853236766 

1360413-R1 

INVOICE DATE: 5/9/2024 
Last Service 

Date: 11/20/2023 

JOB LOCATION 

varies 
2209 Conowingo Road 

Bel Air, MD 21015 

SALES ORDER NO. CUSTOMER NO. PURCHASE ORDER NO. TERMS PAYMENT DUE DATE 
BLP101516 00-1062406 contract 00000 30 6/8/2024 

11/20/2023 15 Gal Open Top Poly Drum, 1H2 3 EA $65.00 $195.00 
11/20/2023 Vermiculite 4 cuft 2 BAG $38.00 $76.00 

11/20/2023 30 Gal Open Top Poly Drum, 1H2 3 EA $75.00 $225.00 
11/20/2023 Chemist OT cifh4rSpil4 al.:ncli-J-.- a rate EA $80.00 $80.00 

Net Invoice: $11,734.00 

Note: Sales Tax: $0.00 

TM No.: BLPTM104305, BLPTM104306, BLPTM104309, BLPTM104379, BLPTM104380 Amount Due: $11,734.00 
BLPTM104387 

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. 
INTEREST CHARGES OF 1 5% PER MONTH (18% PER YEAR) WILL ACCRUE ON ALL PAST DUE AMOUNTS, ON UNPAID AMOUNTS, INTEREST AND ALL EXPENSES OF COLLECTIONS 
INCLUDING A REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEE IN AN AMOUNT OF 20% WILL BE CHARGED. 
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INVOICE NO.: 1367510 

wo REPUBLIC' 
714 

SERVICES 

https://republicservices.com/es 

SOLD TO: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT IN FULL 
TO: 

ACV Environmental Services -
Republic Services - ES Lockbox 

PO Box 936227 

Atlanta, GA 31193-6227 

EFT to: Comerica 
39200 6 Mile Road 
Livonia, MI 48152 

Jennifer Homer 
HARFORD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2209 Conowingo Road 
Bel Air, MD 21015 

Job Description: labpack 7 schools 

FOR ANY INFO 
PERTAINING TO 

THIS 
INVOICE DIAL 

(732) 375-9988 

CHECKING ACCOUNT: 
ABA Routing #072000096 
Bank Account # 1853236766 

INVOICE DATE: 5/9/2024 
Last Service Date: 3/11/2024 

10.110000.52001.5011.50054. .00000000.000.00 

JOB LOCATION 

vanes 
2209 Conowingo Road 

Bel Air, MD 21015 

SALES ORDER NO. CUSTOMER NO. PURCHASE ORDER NO. TERMS PAYMENT DUE DATE 
BLP101516 00-1062406 contract 00000 30 6/8/2024 

TASK - harford county schools 7 sites 

Date Description Manifest 
Billing 
QTY 

Billing 
UOM 

Rate Amount 

MOM 'TECHNICIAN RATE IN BLUE 

.W101844, 218 51N 
1 /1 212 024 Chemist 7.5 HR MOO woo.00 
1112/2024 Box Truck 1015 HR $0.00 $565.75 

1/12/2024 Lab Pack - Non Regulated Solids 2 CYB $748.00 $1,496.00 
1/12/2024 Lab Pack - Toxic 1 5 $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Lab Pack - Oxidizers 1 5 $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Corrosive solid labpack 1 EA $100.00 $100.00 
1/12/2024 Water Reactive Waste 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Flammable liquid 1 15 $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Flammable Solids 026205936JJK 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Flammable liquid 1 15 $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Corrosive labpack caustic 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 
1/12/2024 Corrosive labpack acid 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 
1 /12/202,1 Ii~n R.&  2 55 $200.00 $400.00 
1/12/2024 Aerosols 026205935JJk 1 15 $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Non Reg loosepack 1 55 $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Aerosols 1 15 $200.00 $200.00 

1/12/2024 Paint and Paint Related Material 
(Flammable) 

1 55 $325.00 $325.00 

1/12/2024 Flammable labpack EA $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Toxic Labpack EA $125.00 $125.00 
1/12/2024 Corrosive labpack EA $125.00 $125.00 
1/12/2024 Lab Pack - Oxidizers 5 $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Mercury items 5 $500.00 $500.00 
1/12/2024 Lab Pack - Oxidizers 5 $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Flammable solid EA $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Flammable corrosive labpack EA $125.00 $125.00 
1/12/2024 Corrosive labpack 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 
1/12/2024 Water Reactive Waste 026205939JJK 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 
1/12/2024 Non Reg loosepack 55 $200.00 $200.00 

The $200 Chemist rate combines 1 chemist, 1 technician, and transportation per hour. To reduce costs, 
contractor separated rates to not include a technician. See attached price renewal guide. 

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. 
INTEREST CHARGES OF 1.5% PER MONTH (18% PER YEAR) WILL ACCRUE ON ALL PAST DUE AMOUNTS, ON UNPAID AMOUNTS, INTEREST AND ALL EXPENSES OF COLLECTIONS 
INCLUDING A REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEE IN AN AMOUNT OF 20% WILL BE CHARGED. 

Page 1 of 3 Page 16 of 21



INVOICE NO.: 1367510 

v;$ REPUBLIC' 
7i.11 

SERVICES 

https://republicservices.com/es 

SOLD TO: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT IN FULL 
TO: 

ACV Environmental Services -
Republic Services - ES Lockbox 

PO Box 936227 

Atlanta, GA 31193-6227 

EFT to: Comerica 
39200 6 Mile Road 
Livonia, MI 48152 

Jennifer Homer 
HARFORD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2209 Conowingo Road 
Bel Air, MD 21015 

Job Description: labpack 7 schools 

FOR ANY INFO 
PERTAINING TO 

THIS 
INVOICE DIAL 

(732) 375-9988 

CHECKING ACCOUNT: 
ABA Routing #072000096 
Bank Account # 1853236766 

INVOICE DATE: 5/9/2024 
Last Service Date: 3/11/2024 

JOB LOCATION 

varies 
2209 Conowingo Road 

Bel Air, MD 21015 

SALES ORDER NO. CUSTOMER NO. PURCHASE ORDER NO. TERMS PAYMENT DUE DATE 
BLP101516 00-1062406 contract 00000 30 6/8/2024 

1/12/2024 Aerosols 1 30 $250.00 $250.00 

1/12/2024 bulk non reg liquid 7 5 $100.00 $700.00 

1/12/2024 corrosive labpack 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 

1/12/2024 Flammable liquid 1 5 $125.00 $125.00 

1/12/2024 Corrosive labpack 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 

1/12/2024 Non Reg loosepack 1 15 $125.00 $125.00 

1/12/2024 Pesticide labpack 1 15 $125.00 $125.00 

1/12/2024 Lab Pack - Flammable Solids 026205940JJK 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 

2/12/2024 Chemist HR $80.00 $640.00 
2/12/2024 5.25 HR $80.00 $420.00 

2/12/202d Box Truck 13.25 HR $55 00 $728.75 
2/12/2024 Lab Pack - Oxidizers 021529800JJK2 1 5 $200.00 $200.00 

2/12/2024 Toxic Labpack 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 

2/12/2024 Corrosive labpack 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 

2/12/2024 Lab Pack - Oxidizers 1 5 $200.00 $200.00 

2/12/2024 Acid Labpack 021529801JJK 1 5 $125.00 $125.00 

2/12/2024 Aerosols 1 30 $250.00 $250.00 

2/12/2024 Flammable labpack 1 EA $325.00 $325.00 

2/12/2024 Non Reg loosepack 2 55 $200.00 $400.00 

2/12/2024 Non Reg loosepack 021529802JJK 1 30 $150.00 $150.00 

MEM Chemist 8 HR $80.00 $8ffla 
CriernisI-OT 1.5 HR $80,00 $12-ribt 

MAW Box Truck 9.5 HR $55.00 $522.50 
3/11/2024 Corrosive labpack 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 

3/11/2024 Toxic Labpack 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 

3/11/2024 Non Rcra labpack 1 EA $100.00 $100.00 

3/11/2024 Lab Pack - Oxidizers 021651526JJK 1 5 $200.00 $200.00 

3/11/2024 Water Reactive Waste 1 EA $375.00 $375.00 

3/11/2024 Flammable solid labpack 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 

3/11/2024 Corrosive labpack caustic 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 

3/11/2024 Corrosive labpack acid 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 

3/11/2024 Flammable liquid 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 

3/11/2024 Non rcra labpack 1 EA $100.00 $100.00 

3/11/2024 Non Reg labpack 021651527JJK 1 30 $150.00 $150.00 

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. 

INTEREST CHARGES OF 1.5% PER MONTH (18% PER YEAR) WILL ACCRUE ON ALL PAST DUE AMOUNTS, ON UNPAID AMOUNTS, INTEREST AND ALL EXPENSES OF COLLECTIONS 
INCLUDING A REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEE IN AN AMOUNT OF 20% WILL BE CHARGED. 
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INVOICE NO.: 1367510 

1.3. in REPUBLIC' 
75.4 

SERVICES 

https://republicservices.com/es 

SOLD TO: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT IN FULL 
TO: 

ACV Environmental Services -
Republic Services - ES Lockbox 

PO Box 936227 

Atlanta, GA 31193-6227 

EFT to: Comerica 
39200 6 Mile Road 
Livonia, MI 48152 

Jennifer Homer 
HARFORD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2209 Conowingo Road 
Bel Air, MD 21015 

Job Description: labpack 7 schools 

FOR ANY INFO 
PERTAINING TO 

THIS 
INVOICE DIAL 

(732) 375-9988 

CHECKING ACCOUNT: 
ABA Routing #072000096 
Bank Account # 1853236766 

INVOICE DATE: 5/9/2024 
Last Service Date: 3/11/2024 

JOB LOCATION 

varies 
2209 Conowingo Road 

Bel Air, MD 21015 

SALES ORDER NO. CUSTOMER NO. PURCHASE ORDER NO. TERMS PAYMENT DUE DATE 
BLP101516 00-1062406 contract 00000 30 6/8/2024 

3/11/2024 Lab Pack - Flammable Liquids for Alternate 021651529JJK 30 $250.00 $250.00 
Fuel 

3/11/2024 Bulk photographic fixer with silver 1 EA $250.00 $250.00 
3/11/2024 Labpack bottles of photo fixer 021651530JJK 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 
3/11/2024 Flammable Solids 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 
3/11/2024 Toxic Labpack EA $125.00 $125.00 
3/11/2024 Corrosive labpack acid 1 EA $125.00 $125.00 
3/11/2024 Lab Pack - Oxidizers 1 5 $200.00 $200.00 
3/11/2024 Corrosive solid caustic 1 EA $100.00 $100.00 
3/11/2024 Non Reg loosepack 021651531JJK 1 5 $100.00 $100.00 

Net Invoice: $18,597.25 

Sales Tax: $0.00 
[Note: 

Amount Due: $18,597.25 
TM No.: BLPTM104462, BLPTM104492, BLPTM104532 

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. 
INTEREST CHARGES OF 1.5% PER MONTH (18% PER YEAR) WILL ACCRUE ON ALL PAST DUE AMOUNTS, ON UNPAID AMOUNTS, INTEREST AND ALL EXPENSES OF COLLECTIONS 
INCLUDING A REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEE IN AN AMOUNT OF 20% WILL BE CHARGED. 
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Current Contract Pricing 
 

Group #1: Hourly Labor Rates Pricing 

Item Description Regular Hourly Labor Rate 

1 

Handling (lab-packing) and Transportation, to include: 
 - One (1) Chemist 
 - One (1) Field Technician 
 - Any transportation vehicles required for lab packing 

$ 200.00 
(port to port) 

2 One (1) Chemist $ 80.00 

3 One (1) Field Technician $ 65.00 

Group #2: Wastewater Treatment Liquids (Includes Corrosives and Metal Bearing Liquids) 

Item Description Price Per Each 

4 Wastewater Treatment Liquids – 55 gallon drum/fiber $325.00 

5 Wastewater Treatment Liquids – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 250.00 

6 Wastewater Treatment Liquids – 16 gallon drum/fiber $ 200.00 

7 Wastewater Treatment Liquids – 5 gallon drum/pail $ 125.00 

Group #3: Flammable Liquids for Fuels Blending 

Item Description Price Per Each 

8 Flammable Liquids for Fuels Blending – 55 gallon drum/fiber $ 325.00 

9 Flammable Liquids for Fuels Blending – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 250.00 

10 Flammable Liquids for Fuels Blending – 16 gallon drum/fiber $ 200.00 

11 Flammable Liquids for Fuels Blending – 5 gallon drum/pail $ 125.00 

Group #4: Incinerables, Non-Reactive: Includes chemicals NOT listed as D003 (EPA code for reactivity).         
Oxidizers, poisons, aerosols and some organic acids are some examples of this category 

Item Description 
Price Per Each 

(No chlorinated oxidizers) 

12 Incinerables, Non-Reactive – 55 gallon drum/fiber $ 750.00 

13 Incinerables, Non-Reactive – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 500.00 

14 Incinerables, Non-Reactive – 16 gallon drum/fiber $300.00 

15 Incinerables, Non-Reactive – 5 gallon drum/pail $ 200.00 
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Group #5: Incinearables, Reactive (EPA code D003).  Listed chemicals such as cyanides, sulfides, water reactive solids, 
orgnanic peroxides, and fuming acids 

Item Description Price Per Each 

16 Incinerables, Reactive – 55 gallon drum/fiber $ 950.00 

17 Incinerables, Reactive – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 700.00 

18 Incinerables, Reactive – 16 gallon drum/fiber $ 375.00 

19 Incinerables, Reactive – 5 gallon drum/pail $ 200.00 

Group #6: Reclaimable Mercury (metallic mercury in bottle or container) 

Item Description Price Per Each 

20 Reclaimable Mercury – 55 gallon drum/fiber $ 2,500.00 

21 Reclaimable Mercury – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 1,400.00 

22 Reclaimable Mercury – 16 gallon drum/fiber $ 1,000.00 

23 Reclaimable Mercury – 5 gallon drum/pail $ 500.00 

Group #7: Mercury Salts/Solutions (compounds such a mercuric chloride) 

Item Description Price Per Each 

24 Mercury Salts/Solutions – 55 gallon drum/fiber $ 1,250.00 

25 Mercury Salts/Solutions – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 900.00 

26 Mercury Salts/Solutions – 16 gallon drum/fiber $ 400.00 

27 Mercury Salts/Solutions – 5 gallon drum/pail $ 300.00 

Group #8: Mercury Debris (contaminated apparatus, spill clean-up, etc.)  

Item Description Price Per Each 

28 Mercury Debris – 55 gallon drum/fiber $ 2,500.00 

29 Mercury Debris – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 1,400.00 

30 Mercury Debris – 16 gallon drum/fiber $ 1,000.00 

31 Mercury Debris – 5 gallon drum/pail $500.00 

Group #9: Hazardous Solids – Non-oxidizers, for stabilization, non-por u listed.  Includes arsenic, barium, cadmium, 
chromium, lead, selenium, or silver compounds. 

Item Description Price Per Each 

32 Hazardous Solids – 55 gallon drum/fiber $ 325.00 

33 Hazardous Solids – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 250.00 

34 Hazardous Solids – 16 gallon drum/fiber $ 200.00 

35 Hazardous Solids – 5 gallon drum/pail $ 125.00 
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Group #10: Non-Hazardous Solids/Liquids (solids for secure landfill, liquids for wastewater treatment) 

Item Description Price Per Each 

36 Non-Hazardous Solids/Liquids – 55 gallon drum/fiber $ 200.00 

37 Non-Hazardous Solids/Liquids – 30 gallon drum/fiber $ 150.00 

38 Non-Hazardous Solids/Liquids – 16 gallon drum/fiber $ 125.00 

39 Non-Hazardous Solids/Liquids – 5 gallon drum/pail $ 100.00 

Group #11: Poison Inhalation Hazard 

Item Description 
Price Per Each 

1-liter max inner 

40 Poison Inhalation Hazard, Zone A – 5 gallon container or equivalent $ 225.00 

41 Poison Inhalation Hazard, Zone B – 5 gallon container or equivalent $ 225.00 

 

Peroxide Forming Compounds (expired): 

Category/Unit Description Pricing 

Ethers 5 gallon container or equivalent 
$6,500/day + disposal 

*stabilized; remote opening service for crystalized 
material 

Dioxane/Tetrahydrofuran 5 gallon container or equivalent 

Others 5 gallon container or equivalent 

 

Temperature Sensitive Compounds: 
 

Description Pricing 

5 gallon container or equivalent Case by Case Only 

 

Radioactive Waste: 

Description Pricing 

5 gallon container or equivalent Case by Case Only 

 

Explosives: 
 

Category/Unit Description Pricing 

Picric Acid 5 gallon container or equivalent Case by Case Only 

Trinitros 5 gallon container or equivalent Case by Case Only 

Others 5 gallon container or equivalent Case by Case Only 
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